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\Champagne, Rick

From: Susan McMurray [smcmurray@tds.net]
Sent:  Thursday, March 09, 2006 10:35 AM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: FW: working on amdt to sb653

From: Susan McMurray [mailto:smcmurray@tds.net]

Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2006 10:12 AM

To: 'Sen.Carpenter@legis.state.wi.us'; 'stuart.ewy@legis.state.wi.us'
Cc: 'rick.champagne@legis.state.wi.us'

Subject: working on amdt to sb653

Good morning!

Sorry | haven't gotten back to you; I'm still struggling with this amendment. I've consulted researchers in our
AFSCME International office in Washington D.C., about this, and here’s what | have so far:

2 separate amendment ideas —

The first is o require that any entity that provides Fémily Care services employ public employees who are hired
through a civil service system.

he sec endment is to require that anyféﬁl}g; that enters into a contract with the state or county to provide

Family Care services be subject to Wisconsin’s open meetings and open records laws.

Thank you very much for your interest and cooperation.

Susan McMurray
AFSCME legislative representative
279-9697
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SENATE AMENDMENT,
TO 2005 SENATE BILL 653

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 1, line 6: after “organizations” insert “or to provide services”.

2. Page 2, line 1: before that line insert:

“SECTION 1g. 19.82 (1)0(2f the statutes is amended to read:

19.82 (1) “Governmental body” means a state or local agency, board,
commission, committee, council, department or public body corporate and politic
created by constitution, statute, ordinance, rule or order; a governmental or
quasi—-governmental corporation except for the Bradley center sports and
entertainment corporation; a local exposition district under subch. II of ch. 229; a

family care district under s. 46.2895; an entity that contracts under s. 46.284 (4) (d)

to provide services, for the period of the contract; a nonprofit corporation operating

the Olympic ice training center under s. 42.11 (3); or a formally constituted subunit
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1 of any of the foregoing, but excludes any such body or committee or subunit of such

body which is formed for or meeting for the purpose of collective bargaining under

subch. I, IV or V of ch. 1117,

Istory ]975 c426 1977 c. 3 71985 a. 2& 29,332; 1987 a, 305; 1993 a. 215, 263, 456, 491; 1995 a. 27, 185, 1997 a. 79; 1999 a. 9.
“\SECTION m. 46.284 (4) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

46.284 (4) (d) Provide or contract for the provision of necessary services and

monitor the provided or contracted services. An entity that enters into a contract

under this paragraph shall agree, as part of the contract, that during the period of

MOUE.

the contract the financial records and service plan of the entity are available, as

snemﬁed in s. 19.36 (S)Jexcent as provided in ss. 19.35 (1) (amsland 19.36 ( 12)\/Such

11 o
C T
~- a. 16, 103; 2003 a. 33. o)
12 3 Page 2, line 1: delete “SECTION 1” and substitute “SECTION 1r”.
13 (END)
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